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Marchese, Deborah

From: John Carswell <jcarswell@pospiechcontracting.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 2:14 PM

To: Marchese, Deborah

Cc: Scott, Jimmy; Koontz, Lori; 'Gary Bracken'

Subject: Formasters

Please be advised that Formasters has defaulted on their subcontract agreement. We have had numerous claims made
against our bond for bills that have not been paid by Formasters and have incurred the cost of completing their portion
of the work. The cost that we have incurred meeting these obligations are way in excess of the amounts that
Fromasters would have been owed had they completed their work including retainage we are holding on them. We will
be seeking repayment for these costs from them in accordance with our sub-contract agreement.

All of the bills associated with the cost of completeing the work have been paid by Pospiech along with all claims made
in accordance with the Florida Statutes concerning a subcontractors supplier or sub-sub’s right to make a claim. There
are some suppliers of Formasters that have not made required notice to bond and timely notice of non payment that
will not be paid if there are not sufficient funds remaining to make payment to them. In those cased, due to the
suppliers failure to comply with the noticing requirements of Statute 212, The Florida Bond Law, they will be forced to
look to Formasters for payment. In these cases, it is our intention to joint check any remaining balances to those
suppliers and Formasters as partial payment.

As required by law, our bond stands in place and Pospiech as guarantor, for all properly made claims.
Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

John M. Carswell,
Vice President, CFO



Marchese, Deborah

From: Koontz, Lori

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 2:22 PM
To: 'John Carswell'; Marchese, Deborah
Cc: Scott, Jimmy; 'Gary Bracken'
Subject: RE: Formasters (North Hancock Rd)

Thank you for your response, Mr. Carswell.

We informed Mr. Basso with Formasters that there is a performance bond on this project and the surety could
be contacted for remedy.

Lori

Lori L. Koontz | Road Operations Division Manager | Lake County Public \Works Department | 352-343-
6439

From: John Carswell [mailto:jcarswell@pospiechcontracting.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2016 2:14 PM

To: Marchese, Deborah <DMarchese@lakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Scott, Jimmy <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov>; Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>; 'Gary Bracken'
<gbracken@pospiechcontracting.com>

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
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LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC
WORKS DEPARTMENT

TIERRA LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

GEOTECHNICAL ® MATERIALS

ENGINEERING
TO: DATE: June 8, 2016
Lake County Public Works ATTENTION: Deb Marchese
323 North Sinclair Avenue RE: Pospiech Pay App # |7
Tavares, FL. 32778 JOB NO.: 435515-1-58-01 Hancock Rd
WE ARE SENDING YOU:
X | Attached X | Mailed Faxed Hand Delivered
Shop Drawings Prints Plans Samples
Copy of Letter Change Oder Other Specification
COPIES | DATE NO. DESCRIPTION
1 6/8/16 Pospiech Pay Application #17
1 6/8/16 Updated Work Schedule
THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:
X | For Approval & Execution Approved as Submitted Resubmit Copies for Approval
For Your Use Approved as Noted Submit for Distribution
As Requested Returned for Corrections Return Corrected Prints
For Review & Comment Other

REMARKS:

Robert P. Rudd, P.E.

Senior Project Engmei‘y

CC: File 1.3 & 9.1

591 Susan B. Britt Court | Winter Garden, Florida 34787

Phone (407) 877-1354 o Fax (407) 654-7347




POSPIECH

—CONTRACTING —

201 SOUTH APOPKA AVENUE
INVERNESS, FL 34452

PH. 352-726-3940

FAX 352-726-5250

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

To: Tierra
Robert Rudd

) DATE 5/31/16 | JOB NO: 6968
591 SllSﬂll B Brit Court ATTENTION:
Winter Garden, FL 34787 RE: North Hancock Road Extension
407-877-1354 Phases I11A & I1IB
WE ARE SENDING YOU: [X] ATTACHED
] PRINTS [] CONTRACT(S) X] DRAW REQUEST [] PURCHASE ORDER
[] SUBMITTALS [] INVOICE(S) [] CHANGE ORDER OTHER
DATE COPIES | NoO. DESCRIPTION
5/31/16 1 1 North Hancock Road Pay Application #17

- Schedule of Values (Original)

- Original Compliance Report

- Current Project Schedule

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

X For Approval ] Approved ] Approved As Noted [] As Requested
[] For Your Use [] For Review and Comment [] Returned for Correction ] Other
REMARKS:
%
,‘ g == . = — [
. \ SN » g Bl= 02- 2o (o
Received By: ~ N Date: =02 [

COPY TO: SENT BY: \Dﬁm, Ext 21

SHIPPED VIA: [X] FedEx ] us Mail [] Hand Delivered  [_] Other: UPS

201 S. APOPKA AVENUE, INVERNESS, FL 34452 PHONE: 352-726-3940 FAX: 352-726-5250
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CONSENT OF SURETY
TO PARTIAL PAYMENT
TO CONTRACTOR

Bond No. 016057579

PROJECT: North Hancock Road Extension Phase IIIA and IIIB , Lake County FL
(Name, Address)
ARCHITECT’S PROJECT NO: 2014-11; Bid No.
14-0030
TO: (Owner)
Lake County Board of County Commissioners
437 Ardice Avenue
Eustis, FL 32726
CONTRACT FOR: Construction
CONTRACT DATE:
Contractor: Pospiech Contracting, Inc.

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated
above, the (type the name of the surety)

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company , SURETY,
on bond of (type the name of the Contractor)
Pospiech Contracting, Inc. , CONTRACTOR,

hereby approves the partial payment to the Contractor and agrees that partial payment to the Contractor
shall not relieve the Surety Company of any of its obligations to (type Owner’s name)

Lake County Board of County Commissioners , OWNER
as set forth in the said Surety’s bond.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ST
The Surety has hereunto set its hand this 3( day of ' (a"f ., 20(

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
(Surety)

Witness: \‘Q\ - \&W BY: %

Benjamin H. French
Attorney-In-Fact & FL Licensed Resident Agent




Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT | ID UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACK! UND.
This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those name.. .crein, and they have no authority to bind the Company exce .. .. the manner and to the extent herein stated.

Certificate No. 7050707

American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company West American Insurance Company

#016057579
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of
the State of New Hampshire, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West American Insurance Company

is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana (herein collectively.called the “Companies”), pursuant to-and by authority herein set forth, does hereby name, constitute
and appoint, __Benjamin H. French; Paul A. Locascio; Rebekah Wolf

all of the city of _Gainesville , state of _FL each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act-and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in‘pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and-the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this_8th day of __July 222015

American Fire and Casualty Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
West American Insurance Company

o ST

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA =5 David M. Carey; Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
Onthis 8th  day of July , 2015 | before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and

Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do,
execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written.
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

Notarial Seal /\ W
Teresa Pastella, Notary Public By:

Plymouth Twp., Montgamery Gounty Teresa Pastella, Notary Public
My Commission Expires March 28, 2017

Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notaries

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Authorizations of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective
powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE XIll — Execution of Contracts — SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so
executed such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by:the president and attested by the secretary.

Certificate of Designation — The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoint such attorneys-in-
fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety
obligations.

Authorization — By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the

Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company:in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

|, Gregory W. Davenport, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and
West American Insurance Company do hereby certify that the original power of attorney:of which the foregoing-is a full, true and correct copy. of the Power of Attorney executed by said
Companies, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

o=+
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this ‘3{ day of &/‘?{ ,20 /6

Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary

96 of 100
LMS_12873_122013

1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4:30 pm EST on any business day.

To confirm the validity of this Power of Attorney call




STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 700-020-02

CONSTRUCTION COMPLIANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION
SPECIFICATIONS AND PLANS Page 10f 2
FIN PROJECT I.D.(s) __435515-1-58-01 DATE: May 25,2016
North Hancock Road Extension Phase IIIA & 111B CONTRACT NO: LC 2014-11
' Monthly:
Final: ]
Pospiech Contracting, Inc. , Prime Contractor for the

above referenced contract, hereby verifies based on personal knowledge or reasonable investigation and good faith
belief, all work done and all Quality Control functions and Quality Control sampling and testing results are in substantial
compliance with the pertinent specification requirements and the approved Quality Control Plan for this project. This
includes the input of test results into the Department's LIMS database within 24 hours of results being received. This
represents work done between _April 26,2016 and _May 25, 2016 . Exceptions to these
requirements are listed below.

1) Iltem No.: _No Exceptions
Exception:

2)) ltem No.:

Exception:

3.) Item No.:

Exception:

4) ltem No.:

Exception:




700-020-02

CONSTRUCTION
1111
Page 2 of 2
5. Item No.:
Exception:
6.) Item No.:
Exception:

A false statement or omission made in connection with this certification is sufficient cause for suspension, revocation, or
denial of qualification to bid, and a determination of non-responsibility, and may subject the person and/or entity making
the false statement to any and all civil and criminal penalties available pursuant to applicable Federal and, State Law.

State of Florida

County of Jﬂ/b

Sworn to and suscribed before me this 25th day
of _May ,_ 2016 , by _Michael C. Davis

(Print name of person signing Certification)

TRACEY M. BRYAN
Y COMMISSION # £F 935821

L 190V e 5 I
Banded Thru Natary Public Underwriters

Personally Known _ X or Produced Identification
Type of Identification Produced

State of Florida

County of
Sworn to and subscribed before me this day
of ; , by
(Print name of person signing Certification)
Notary Public

Commission Expires

Personally Known or Produced Identification
Type of Identification Produced

Quality Cov?rol Manager

Michael C. Davis

By

Central Testing Laboratory, Inc.

Company

Contractor

By

Title



North Hancock Road Exte‘nsion Phases A & [IIB

i
|

T !

——

Lo

{ceeee X

e ooy &
f

LTIt e
i ER N KR 1 ) s 2!
: Wil o
T .ﬂ:::::::::::::::::::::::::i::::::: ¢
I T ,_Y;E
| T |l
LTI 5 ~
____________________________________________ 4 \
______________________________________________ I~
LTI (—
__________________________________________________ ¢
LTI T ﬁ'«E e
.................................................. 9o |
-------------------------------------------------------------- 5 5.
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ € 35 0
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::HO I\ |
_____________________________________________________________ 1
______________________________________________________________ "] o
.............................................................. 413
_______________________________________________________________ -5 @ }
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— £t
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— U‘E) D :
I I AN
SR
i|‘|“'*5”'“”v‘5'5[‘“'*[*&‘5!5!*55!?@&55,"!&!55 Flfmmm@'ézséssmm :
HunnEH I |
2 ‘a;fl§‘§_»'ﬂi';:3, i o J,E:if 3
I T LY T SRR A T I 1 —
sl s I R RY |g
H i 1IHIHI AL
| HiH 1| <§Mf Hil L“,_i: il 1Hi i ‘;] i
B ) e e e ) i
f’ﬁh-‘tfﬁ- T T i




Marchese, Deborah

From: Marchese, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 8:21 AM

To: 'gbracken@pospiechcontracting.com'

Cc Scott, Jimmy; Koontz, Lori

Subject: FW: Hancock Rd Quantities Paid

Tracking: Recipient Read
‘gbracken@pospiechcontracting.com'
Scott, Jimmy Read: 6/9/2016 8:22 AM
Koontz, Lori Read: 6/9/2016 8:21 AM

Gary,
Please see the e-mail below that we received from Rick with Formasters.

Thanks,
Deb

From: Ricky Basso [mailto:formasters@earthlink.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 7:47 AM

To: Marchese, Deborah

Subject: Re: Hancock Rd Quantities Paid

Deborah,

This is rick with Formasters! | just make you aware that Pospiech has still made no attempt to pay us and still owes us a
significant amount of money!! Hopefully something can be done from the county to make sure subs are paid!!

Thanks,
Rick

Sent from my iPhone



Marchese, Deborah

From: Marchese, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 8:28 AM
To: ‘Ricky Basso'

Cc: Koontz, Lori; Scott, Jimmy
Subject: RE: Hancock Rd Quantities Paid
Attachments: payment bond-1.pdf

Rick,

| have forwarded your e-mail and all other correspondence to Pospiech. Please be aware that there was a payment
bond posted for this project and you may want to contact the surety for remedy. | have attached a copy of the payment
bond for your convenience.

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

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 4:08 PM
To: Marchese, Deborah; Scott, Jimmy
Subject: RE: Hancock Rd Quantities Paid
Deb,

| talked to Melanie about this.

If you haven't forwarded Rick's email to Pospeich, please do so. Then, reply back to Rick and tell him that you have
forwarded his correspondence (and all previous correspondence....if there has been others...seems | recall at least one)
and let him know that there is a payment bond on this project that he could contact the surety for remedy. Also
provide the recording information of the document as well as the link or attach document.

Thank you,
Lori

From: Marchese, Deborah

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 7:48 AM

To: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Scott, Jimmy <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: FW: Hancock Rd Quantities Paid

Just received this e-mail from the owner of Formasters.

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



